Oil Conservation Commission

32| Carper Building

Artesia, New Mexico

October 2, 1956

Mre We We Davis
United States Smelting, Rfg. & Mining Co.
P. O. Box 1877
Midland, Texas

Dear Mr. Davis:

This will acknowledge receipt of your Form C-102, Notice of
Intention to Plug your John Ae. Gentry, No. 1 in Section 29-225-27E,
Your plugging program is O.K. except for welding a steel cap on
top of the 13 3/8" casinge It should have a 4" marker 4 feet high
with lease name and exact location including section, townshlip and
range, unit letter or quarter-quarter locaticn. Put on with torch
or chiseled or marker so as to be permanent. Refer to Rule 202 on
page 19 of the Oil Conservation Commission Rulee and Regulations.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Mo Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District No, 2



